



Date: June 29, 2025

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 2104

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: CNFAMFR1, approval date: 03/26/2024

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change application for above referenced device. The change filed under this application are:

- a. Mechanical Housing and Lens Cover modification
- b. Mounting mechanism redesign
- c. There are digital circuitry changes, which have been verified to have no impact to RF Characteristics.
- d. No change to the RF parameters from the original grant condition and the antenna is the same type, but antenna is with lower peak gain.
- e. Adding Regulatory Model Number AMLF1 for the new hardware version.

Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michelle Tsai".

Name: Michelle Tsai
Email: michelletsai@gopro.com